STENC

MINUTES COF MEETING — ENVIRCNMENT AND PUBLIC RESCURCES COMMITTEE - MARCH 2L, 1971
FIFTY-SIXTH NEVADA ASSEMBLY SESSION 135%
PRESENT: Homer, Swackhamer, Ronzone, Olsen, Bryan, Getto and Fry and Dini

ABSENT: Lowman

OTHERS:  Tom Payne, Exploration CGeoclogists of Nev.; Charles Stein, self; Allen
Jaeger, Humble Oil and Refining Co.; H. R. Conrad, a Nevada prospector; Douglas
Miller, Miller Geophysical Exploration Co.; Robert Webb, Bureau of Land Marage-
ment; P. E. Galley, self-employed geologist; Paul Gemmill, Nevad Mining Asscc.;
Fd Hollingsworth, registered wining engineer representing self and a grcup of
small prcspectors; Assemblyman Dan Poggilone

Chairman Homer called the meeting to order at 8:15 AM, for the purpose of
discussing A.B. 766 which "Extensively amends provisions governing mining
claims, mill sites and turnel rights." Also A.B. 418 ard A.B. 542.

Tony Payne representing the Exploration Ceologists of Nevada tegan discussion

on A.B. 766. He first went into the role of the State and Federal Government

in mlnlng. The State regulates locabtion and meorumenting; whereas, the Federal
Governrenrt regulates exploration and development. Dr. Homer questioned if the
Federal Government says yocu must gouge a hole in the surface. Mr. Payne replied
that it does rot. He then went into a discussion on monumentation and legal
moruments. He said 75. 57 of Nevada is open land available for locetion under
the Minersl Entry Act and that 58,76C mineral locations were made in 1970.

He commented that this bill atten@ts to minimize surface work and to pin rinin
claims down & little better. He said kis organization has kept the small prcs
pector in mind at aill times, that this is a good bill for him. Chairmar Honer
asked if he had any amendrments to suggest to this kill. But Mr. Payne said he
end his crganization feel that A.B. 766 as it is will take cere of the prcblems.

Charles Stein who lives in Washoe Valley and was present representing himself
stated that markers are better than trying to find a ccrrer.

Allen Jaeger representing Humble Cil and Refining Company of Nevada then spcke.
He commented that this ccmpany spends tens of thousands of dollars in claim
work each year. It is really a waste because it does not contribute to develop-
ment — it simply meets the State requirements. He said his crganization feels
that A.B. 766 will encourage the finding of new mines becsuse that money can be
spent productively. He also added that they do not favor lezsing in Nevada.

He said &l11 that he and his organization esk is tc be given a way to find these
metals without stepring on the toes of the ranchers, sportsmen cr ecclogists.

He added that they are paid by the Federal Government to scar up Nevada - this
is your tax money.

H. R. Conrad, a prospectcr of Nevada, testified. He s&id there is nothing wrong
with this bill and its provisions. It just takes a lot of explaining to pecple.
He went on to say that A.B. 76( gives the miner prctection frem claim jumpers and
alsc it is ancther insurance of title. It helps the prospector. He circulated
a petition of names of people throughout Nevada in favor of _A.B, 766. Chairman
Fomer questioned if Mr. Conrad thovght the small prospector would be in faver of
this billi. Mr. Conrad said they would. Mr. Getto commented that he had heard
some opposition to Lines 4¢ and 50 on Page 2 (A steel post at least 5 inches in
diameter or thiclkmess shall be set into a concrete foundation whicr is deerper
thar the prevailing frcst line.) Mr. Conrad replied that the opposition was
grlmarlly ageinst the concrete. Mr. Gettc asked if he esgreed with the coptions
hat were givern, Mr. Conrad did. Mr. Dini said that Mr. Conrad had suggested



Séf%%nﬁgnt and Public Resources

March 24, 1971 Page 2
308

to a Senate Subcommittee a photograph of eack claim. He asked Mre. Conrad to
explain. Mr. Conrad explained that what he had in mind was a picture of the
claim marker showing the corner and with a good background.

Douglas Miller, owrer of the Miller Geophysical Exploration Company in Carson
City spoke. He was in suppcrt of the bill as he felt there ere some things
that have to be cocrrected. Principally, this scerring cf the landscape. He
alsc said he was concerned with assessment work. DPeople are saying they are
doing the wcrk ard actuslly are not. He felt plot plans' should be strictly
enforced. He said better enforcement is reeded in the annual assessment work
as required by the Federal Government.

Robert Webb, Assistant Land Officer cf the Bureau of Land Management, then spcke.
He said he and his organization felt it was time to have this law modified end
updated. He then read a letter from the State Director of the Bureau of Land
Management which, although it dealt specifically with S.B. 295, expressed their
views on A.B. 766. (See attached)

Mr. Swackhamer asked if Mr. Webb would have any suggestions for a sliding scale
for a fee for scmeone whc wents to locate more than one claim. Mr. Wetb said

bis main ccncern is with the umnecessary surface werk but he added that he sus—
pected his crganization would support this in the bill if it weculd mean the bill
would pass. A comment wes made for the audience at that time thet a scale such
as this would perhaps nct be workable bkecavse people wculd locate claims in small
groups in order to save rmoney. No one wculd be praying the higher amount.

Mr. Ronzone then wondered if any thought has beern given to ctovering up this un-
sightly surface wcrke Mr. Webb said there was nct now anything under the Federal
law and there probably is nct likely tc be anything. He suggested that perheps

a State law could ke passeds.

Mr. Miller then asked Mr. Webb how do you get a location of a claim that it filed
with the County Clerk in this State. Mr. Webt ssid he had to go to the Courty
Clerk tut if he didn't have the names, it was almcst impossible to find a claim.
Mr. Miller said the point he wes trying to emphasize if that there chould be sone
other wey than just recording it with the County Clerk. If they were on the rlot
plan, it would be a lot simpler. Mr. Webb added that he felt a county map that
wculd indicate all current claims would be nuch easier.

P. E. Galley, a self-employed geologist, spoke also in favor of the nece°51ty of
a mar to promote working and locating claims.

Mr. Pavl Gemrill of the Nevada Mining Association spoke. He wes most concerned
with land disturbance and alsc with getting along with other land users. He

made a brief comment on A,B. 5L2. He said this bill should spell out a "“contigucus
group cf claims® If you have more than one claim, it should pertain to all of

the claims. -

Mr. Ed Hollingswerth spcke in oppcsition of A.B. 766. He is a registered mining
engineer representing himself and a group of smell prospectors. Due to & shortage
of time, his testimony was cut short. He will be submitting a written testimony
for the committee's consideration.

Mr. Conrad spoke again to vcice his objection to_A.B. 418. Mr. Miller, however,
said he thought there is scme good merit in this bill.

Dan Poggione wes present to briefly explain A.B. 345. The reason he had the bill


dmayabb
Asm


- Assembl

Envirormgnt and Public Resources
March 24, 1971 Page 3

359 !
drafted is he had seen first-hand where work was performed by the State ‘
or county highway depsrtments where they had gorne in and cvt the land and
did not follow the recommended cut procedures and they did nct replant. The
result of this is slides. He said if local ard private developers have to
comply with recommendstions, then so should the State and local governments.

Meeting adjourned at 9:25 A.M.

b


dmayabb
Asm


- 360

AB. 766

1750
(H-122)

Hevada State Office
Boom 3003 Federal Dulldiag
300 Booth Street
Rens, Nevada 83502

MAR 19 1878

Hon., Fuierson Titlow
Chairman, Legislative
Committes on fublic Resources
legislative Bullding

Carson City, Nevada 83701

Dear ¥r. Titlow:

As & cunservation sgency, the Buresu of land lanagement {3 vitally
concerned with environmontal protection oa the public landg, We
fovor legislation such aa §.3. 293 vhich would eliuinate unnecessary
surface danage.

Substitution of a claim ovap in place of an excavation requirgrment
has several benefits., It would substantially raduce surface damage
during mineral expleraticn gince most lecaticn work is done mevely
to comply with the law aud is varslated to wnodern exploration
practices, The map would beneflt other resource uscrs and other
mining clalmants by accurstely identifying the land claimed uader
the nioing lsws. 7The map would 2lso help protect the locator's
interest by providing tangible evidence of the land claimed.

Bzcause of the fmportance of avolding excessive scarring of the
landscapa, I would suggest that the increased recording fe¢ be
lowvered Lf that provizion would in awvy way be a hindrance to the
passage of thia type of legislstion. '

The Dapartnent of ths Iaterior has for masuny vesrs felt that some
process for the elimination of old, “sbandored' wmining claims is
desirable. Such clainms contiaus a3 a ecloud on the land title

until removed by lefal aection which f2 expeusive and time cousuming.
Emerging needs to dovote the land to other uzes such 2s vecreation
arcad, school aftes or vrban development are often frustrated or
delayed by the presence of these lnactive claima,



Although S.B. 295 does not address itself to this problem, L
pugpest that soma form of autoustic termdnation of ciaims that
are shandoned be considered,

Sincerely yourg,

(SG2) MOLAN F. KEik

Nolan ¥, Keil
State Director, K.vada

RIWebb:rp

Ne

361



ASSEMBLY

o
%)
AGEKRDA FOR CCMMITTEE ON FENVIRONMENT ANL PUELIC RESCURCES <
Date MARCH 25, 1971 Time 8:00 A.M. Rocom 214
Bills or Resolutions Counsel
to be considered Subject reguecsted*

A.B. LOS Requires reforestation after any timber harvest.

*Please do not ask for counsel unless necessary.

HEARINGS PENDING

Date Time Room
Subiject
Date Time Room

- Subject




ASSEMBLY |
AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PURLIC RESCURCES 363
Date MARCH 2/, 1971 Time 8:00 AM, Room 214
Bills or Resolutions Counsel
to be considered Subject reguested*
AB. 418 Creates addit%onal ways to locate mining claims.
A.B. 542 Defines "developmert work" on patented mine.
A.B. 766 Extensively amends provisions governing mining claims,

mill sites and turnel rights.

*Please do not ask for counsel unless necessary.

HEARINGS PENDING

Date Time Room
Subject
Date Time Room

Subject




ASSEMBLY

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE 0N ENVIRONMENT AND PURPLIC RESOURCES 364
’ Date Time Room
Bills or Resolutions Counsgel
to be considered _ Subject ‘ reguested®

*Please do not ask for counsel unless nacessary.

HEARINGS PENDING

Date MARCH 23, 1971Time 8:00 A.M. Room 21,
Subject A.B. 482 - Enacts new water pollution ccntrol law.

Date Time Room
Subject






